
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA 
 

Tuesday, May 1, 2018 

9:00 AM 

Benson City Council Chambers – 1410 Kansas Ave, Benson, MN 
 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1)  Minutes from the April 17, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  4-5  (2) Consider approving Extension’s sponsor request  

  6  (3) Consider approving a request for contribution to the   

       Glacial Ridge Trail Development Association 

  7  (4) Consider approving two Daycare Grants 

 

 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  

   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:20 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 9:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 

  9:25 a.m.  Andrew Sander, County Engineer  

  8-9  Consider approving a bid for the 2018 gravel crushing contract in 

the east half of the county 

 10:00 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, Auditor 

  10-16  Consider authorizing the Auditor to sign a voting equipment grant 

contract with the Minnesota Secretary of State  

  None  Polling Equipment Discussion 

  17-22  Review 1st Quarter Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 10:20 a.m.  Ron Vadnais, Treasurer 

  23-27  Review 1st Quarter 2018 Cash & Investments report   
       

 10:35 a.m.  Other Business 

           

 10:40 a.m.   Adjournment  



SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

April 17, 2018 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, Catie Lee, Kim Saterbak, Sheriff Holtz and Terri Orr. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. Chairman Rudningen 

requested a second resolution regarding Environmental Services to be added to the agenda. Also under 

other business Lamecker General Store is looking for a letter of support from the Commissioners. There 

were no other changes or additions.  

 

04-17-18-01 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

agenda as amended. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

04-17-18-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the April 3, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) Consider approving 

contract for Swift Falls Park Employee, (3) Consider authorizing the Auditor to sign a three-year 

Snowmobile Maintenance Grant Agreement. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

04-17-18-03 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Chairman Rudningen requested an additional warrant for $975.00 to 

Graig’s Inc., County General Revenue, $223,960.89; Solid Waste Fund, $26,892.37; Road and Bridge, 

$18,873.69; Human Services, $91.26; Capital Projects Fund, $537,773.10; County Ditches Fund, 

$2,017.20; which includes the following bills over $2,000: Anoka County Treasury Office, $4,000.00; 

Applied Concepts, Inc., $3,182.10; Center Point Energy, $2,009.98; Computer Professionals Unlimited 

Inc., $6,324.00; Douglas County Sheriff Dept., $2,145.00; EPA Audio Visual, Inc., $8,061.60; Kandiyohi 

County Sheriff’s Dept., $8,434.28; Kris Engineering, $7,783.17; MN Dept. Of Transportation, $4,794.28; 

Olson/Danielle H., $2,000.00; Pflipsen Trucking LLC, $12,255.36; Rinke Noonan, $2,090.00; Sussner 

Construction Inc., $656,170.70; Swift County Human Services, $6,248.58; Swift County Treasurer, 

$9,215.74; Upper MN Valley RDC, $17,584.00; Waste Management of Northern Minnesota, $10,119.61; 

Wold Architects & Engineers, $5,354.00; Yellow Medicine County Jail, $2,750.00; Ziegler Inc., 

$2,087.65. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Wellness 

Committee, Restorative Practices, Woodland Centers, Chippewa River Watershed and Pomme de Terre 

River Watershed meeting. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on Joint Ditch #9 meeting and Soil Water 

District meeting. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Countryside Pubic Health. Commissioner 

Hendrickx reported on AMC Leadership Conference, Executive Committee on Southern Prairie, 

Personnel Committee meeting and Executive Committee with AMC. Chairman Rudningen gave an update 

on the Construction meeting and MN Extension Regional Advisory Committee meeting. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for Citizens comments: Larry Picht spoke with the Board about Ditch #63 and 

his concerns with notification and tiling. There were no others. 

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker discussed the Personnel Report, HR Module, County Survey, Employee 

Recognition Luncheon and the move back into the Courthouse. 

 

Human Service Director Catie Lee updated the board on the finances and out of home placement costs. 

 

Catie Lee is further asking for approval of two Service contracts and one amendment between the Swift 

County Social Services Board and Woodlands Centers. 

1



 

04-17-18-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve two 

contracts and one amendment. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Parks, Drainage & Wetlands Supervisor Mike Johnson requested approval of bids for Drainage Projects 

CD #14, CD #60 and CD #5 ditches. 

 

04-17-18-05 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve bids for 

Drainage Projects CD #14, CD #60 and CD #5 ditches. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

The board recessed at 9:56 AM. 

 

The board reconvened at 9:59 AM. 

 

Mike Johnson further held an informational meeting on the present and future drainage of Lat. E-JD #19. 

A lengthy discussion was held.  

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker requested approval on behalf of Scott Collins of a resolution designating 

Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director, as Project Representative for the implementation of the 

Swift County SSTS Upgrades Clean Water Partnership Project, along with a board signature on the 

Minnesota CWP Loan Agreement. 

 

04-17-18-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

resolution for the implementation of the Swift County SSTS Upgrades Clean Water Partnership Project, 

along with a board signature on the Minnesota CWP Loan Agreement. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Kelsey Baker further requested approval of a second resolution relating to the MPCA Clean Water 

Partnership for Swift County SSTS Upgrades Project. 

 

04-17-18-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve a second 

resolution relating to the MPCA Clean Water Partnership Project for Swift County SSTS Upgrades 

Project. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Sheriff Holtz requested approval of moving two part-time deputies to full time in the Sheriff’s 

Department. 

. 

04-17-18-08 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded the approval of 

moving two part-time deputies to full time in the Sheriff’s Department. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

RDA Director Jennifer Frost presented an update on the One-time Exception Funds. This will also be 

presented to the RDA Board in May. 

 

RDA Director Jennifer Frost and HRA Director Vicki Syverson updated the board on the Housing 

Institute.  

 

Chairman Rudningen held a discussion to consider a letter of recommendation from the Swift County 

Board for Lamecker General Store. The letter is for a grant application for the Good Food Access 

Program. 

 

04-17-18-09 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve a letter of 

recommendation from the Swift County Board for Lamecker General Store. The letter is for a grant 

application for the Good Food Access Program. Motion carried unanimously. 

2



 

04-17-18-10 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 11:13 AM.  

  

 

 

 

  WITNESSED:  

  

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

3



Uxrvensrry op MTNNESoTA

Universillt of Minnesota Exlension Swift County Courthouse
301 l4th St. N
P.O. Box 207
Benson, MN 56215-0305

320-843-3796
Fax: 320-843-4850
www. extens i on. umn. edu
mnext-swift@,umn.edu

Aprilt2,2Ot8

Swift County Board of Commissioners
Kelsey Baker
301 14rh St N
Benson, MN 56215

Dear Kelsey Baker:

we greatly appreciate the support you've given to the 4-H program over the years
through your generous donation of awards for the 4-H'ers at the Swift County Fair. We
hope you feel it is a worthy cause and will continue to support us.

We are in the process of securing sponsors for this year's fair, which wil! take place
August 15tn-19th and were wondering if you would once again sponsor the Champion
GlobalConnections award? With your sponsorship, the 4-H youth wilt receive a trophy
with your name engraved. The trophy will be presented at our Annuat Awards Banquet in
October.

Please return the enclosed response form letting us know whether or not you are
interested in sponsoring by May 24,2018. lf you choose to sponsor, please remit $15 to
"Swift County 4-H" alongwith your response. This letter will serve as your receipt. All
award recipients will be posted in the local county newspapers.

lf you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 843-3796 or e-mail mnext-
swift@umn.edu. Thank you again for your support of the swift county 4-H program.

Sincerely,

Janelle Negen
4-H Program Coordinator

Enclosure

4



/ii,%i,%
Will you sponsor a 20L8 Swift County 4-H Proiect Award?

Swift County Board of Commissioners, Kelsey Baker

Yes, we will sponsor the Champion Globa! Connections Award.

Please find our check for SL5.00 enclosed.

No, we are unable to sponsor the award this year.

Please respond by May 24,2OL8.

O 2018, Regents of the University of Minnesota. UniveGity of
Minnesota Extension is an equal opportunity educator and

employer.

5



Glacial Ridge Development Association

April9, 2018

Kim Saterbak, Swift County Auditor
PO Box 207

1214 Atlantic Ave

Benson, MN 56215

RE: 20L8 Membership Contribution to the Glacial Ridge Trail Development Association.

TOTAL CONTRIBUTION

Check Payable To:

Mail Checks To:

$soo.oo

Parks and Trails Council of Minnesota
Memo: Glacial Ridge Trail Development Association

c/o Beth Fischer - Secretary
2104 Highway L2E
Willmar, MN 56201

Checks must be payable to Parks and Trails Council of Minnesota.
Thank you for your support of the Glacial Ridge Trail.

lf you have any questions, please contact Swift County Commissioner Eric Rudnin gen 320-264-
OZLG or Beth Fischer at 320-23L-0280 ext. L.

CC: Eric Rudningen

6



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
May 1, 2018 

 

Department Information 
ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 

 

Agenda Item Details 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Approve 2 daycare grants 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No County Board action needs to be taken to review 

and approve the deferred loan requests 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Name Address #children 
in 
Daycare 

Amount 
requested 

Purpose Committee 
Approval 
Date 

Jennifer Koepp 224 E. 
Ronning Ave. 
Appleton 

12 $1800 Updates to 
living/dining 
area flooring, 
fencing and 
update swingset 

4/19/18 

Rhonda Fennell 711 
12th St. 
N 
Benson, 
MN 
56215 
 

20  $2353 Purchase 
outdoor play 
equipment 
(swingset, 
monkey bars, 
sandbox toys 
and tricycles) 

4/25/18 

 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 
 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 
COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:  

 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a 

 
 

7



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
May 1, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: The Engineer opened bids for the 2018 gravel crushing contract in the 
east half of the county. We received on one bid and the pit is located in Pope County. 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
May 1, 2018 

 

IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County opened the 2018 gravel crushing bids on 4-20-18. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

none 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
XXX XXX 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
XXX XXX 

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

8



Swift County Highway Department

BID TABULATIONS:   County Wide Gravel Processing 
April 20, 2018

           CONTRACTOR   YARDS  COST            BID

FERGUSON BROTHERS EXCAVATING, INC. 20,000 $3.70 $74,000.00

Location
S6 - T125N - R37W

9



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
May 1, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider authorizing the Auditor to sign a voting equipment grant contract with the Minnesota 
Secretary of State. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
Yes Resolution by the Board of Commissions is 

required for this grant application 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Swift County was awarded $1,699 of grant funds per precinct for a total of $55,740.42 from the 
Minnesota Secretary of State to purchase voting equipment.  This is a matching grant depending on 
the type of equipment purchased.  For optical scan or assistive voting devices, the county will need to 
match 50% of the cost.  If electronic roster equipment is purchased, the county will need to pay 25% 
of the overall costs.  Funds will be distributed after the contract has been signed and returned to the 
Secretary of State’s Office. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 
COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Was submitted for review prior to the meeting  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a None 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



 
 

 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Office of Minnesota Secretary of State 
Steve Simon 

 

180 State Office Building | 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. | Saint Paul, MN 55155-1299 
Phone: 651-201-1324 or 1-877-600-8683 | Fax: 651-215-0682 | MN Relay Service: 711 

E-mail: secretary.state.@state.mn.us | Web site: www.sos.state.mn.us 

 

January 29, 2018 
 
County Auditor Kimberly A. Saterbak 
301 14th St N, PO Box 207 
Benson, MN 56215 
 
County Auditor Kimberly A. Saterbak: 
 
Thank you for your submission of the Voting Equipment Grant application for Swift County.  
Applications were submitted requesting over $13.3 million in grants from 85 counties and 17 
municipalities.  As a result, the requested grants have been pro-rated to appropriate the $7 
million available in the grant fund. 
 
Please note that the grant allocations are based on the number of precincts in your jurisdiction for 
the November 2016 State General Election.  These precinct counts were also used for the initial 
$1,699 per precinct grant minimum provided earlier. 
 
The voting equipment grant awarded to Swift County and the corresponding minimum local 
match is: 
      Grant Award  Minimum Match 
O.S. Tabulator/Assisted Voting Devices 38,401.68  38,401.68 
Electronic Rosters    17,338.74  5,779.58 
Total Grant Award    $55,740.42 
 
The awarded funds will be transmitted to you after the enclosed Grant contract is completed and 
returned to OSS.  Please complete the contract and return it by email gary.poser@state.mn.us or 
by mail to Attn: Gary Poser, Office of Minnesota Secretary of State, 60 Empire Dr, Suite 100, St. 
Paul, MN  55103.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Gary Poser 
Director of Elections 

16



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
May 1, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review of the 1st Quarter 2018 financial information 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The 1st quarter financial information, with comparison to prior year amounts will be presented for 
the Boards review. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 

 

17



SWIFT COUNTY

BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON - 1st Qtr 2018 and 2017

Fund Expense Revenue Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual
01 003 General Government The first half of taxes will be due May 15th.  This 

will make up the greatest % of the revenue in the 

2nd Qtr.  Prepaid Amounts of $292,573.29 received 

in 2017 for 2018 are reflected in this amount

-$                     79,491$               6,566,653$          188,496$             -$                            82,470$                      6,151,294$                 148,700$                    

5 Board of Commissioners 241,672$             72,712$               -$                     239,443$                    72,052$                      -$                            -$                            

01 021 Law Library 18,800$               3,809$                 14,000$               2,415$                 18,800$                      3,878$                        14,000$                      3,240$                        

31 County Administrator 309,973$             60,939$               -$                     -$                     313,510$                    47,375$                      4,300$                        -$                            

40 County Auditor 211,084$             54,339$               25,000$               -$                     193,947$                    53,690$                      6,000$                        -$                            

41 County Treasurer 234,945$             63,757$               15,500$               5,478$                 209,087$                    59,215$                      15,500$                      5,865$                        

42 County Assessor 351,334$             94,613$               46,123$               -$                     330,620$                    83,012$                      42,400$                      -$                            

01 043 Public Examiners Expenses from our auditors are usually received 

during the 3rd Qtr of the year.

65,000$               1,000$                 -$                     -$                     61,500$                      985$                           -$                            -$                            

01 044 License and Permits Annual payment to CPHS is made in the 1st Qtr. Revenue is generated in the 2nd Qtr 1,250$                 1,250$                 4,350$                 60$                       1,250$                        -$                            4,350$                        80$                             

01 060 Data Processing 70,000$               19,609$               1,200$                 -$                     78,300$                      17,972$                      1,200$                        -$                            

01 080 Election Election expenses will begin after the first quarter 

for the Primary and General Elections

48,250$               257$                     4,550$                 -$                     8,275$                        161$                           -$                            -$                            

01 090 County Attorney 463,070$             117,477$             33,700$               713$                     464,905$                    111,631$                    33,700$                      499$                           

01 100 Land Records 408,947$             81,756$               136,850$             26,258$               397,344$                    85,942$                      127,750$                    25,329$                      

01 110 Courthouse Expenses for the Building Improvement have been 

included which were not originally budgeted in this 

department.  These expenses will be moved to a 

fixed asset category with a journal entry.

366,830$             572,836$             -$                     -$                     192,705$                    118,337$                    -$                            -$                            

111 County Museum Building 17,787$               4,020$                 -$                     -$                     17,787$                      3,398$                        -$                            -$                            

112 CPHS Building 18,500$               13,705$               -$                     -$                     18,146$                      3,251$                        -$                            -$                            

113 Prairie 5 Building 15,006$               1,558$                 -$                     -$                     15,006$                      2,063$                        -$                            -$                            

122 Veterans Services 172,715$             43,984$               9,100$                 476$                     158,699$                    44,509$                      12,500$                      780$                           

123 Planning & Zoning Revenue for 2018 was received in 2017.  An audit 

adjustment will be made to recognize this income 

in the correct year.  This is consistent with prior 

years.

140,849$             5,182$                 118,449$             6,625$                 100,394$                    21,087$                      83,094$                      5,531$                        

01 148 Technology Committee 25,300$               21,203$               -$                     -$                     45,800$                      1,433$                        -$                            -$                            

149 Tech Support 281,400$             72,850$               202,600$             51,170$               259,217$                    68,929$                      202,600$                    47,314$                      

01 200 Sheriff 1,472,659$          439,460$             70,500$               22,849$               1,392,474$                 494,134$                    72,625$                      15,991$                      

01 202 911 Distribution 51,728$               17,779$               51,728$               13,487$               51,728$                      16,870$                      51,728$                      13,487$                      

01 204 Coroner 15,000$               5,700$                 -$                     -$                     14,000$                      5,025$                        -$                            -$                            

01 205 Jail 1,061,078$          225,563$             34,000$               12,855$               1,013,074$                 234,396$                    34,000$                      11,771$                      

01 251 Grant 6W Community Corrections The 1st half of their contribution was paid in March 235,853$             117,926$             -$                     -$                     223,134$                    111,567$                    -$                            -$                            

01 261 Restorative Justice 69,361$               16,836$               -$                     2,554$                 67,249$                      18,476$                      -$                            50$                             

01 280 Emergency Management The annual grant was received in January 85,698$               27,486$               17,000$               18,220$               80,253$                      27,520$                      17,000$                      18,003$                      

01 400 Countryside Public Health The 1st half of their contribution was paid in January 112,851$             56,426$               -$                     -$                     100,760$                    50,380$                      -$                            -$                            

01 490 Ambulance Funds are held to assist in the purchase of an 

ambulance every three years.

40,000$               -$                     -$                     -$                     41,600$                      -$                            -$                            -$                            

01 520 County Parks Expenses occur during the summer months 40,000$               882$                     40,000$               170$                     37,000$                      475$                           37,000$                      11,008$                      

01 521 Parks & Drainage 254,778$             66,306$               187,118$             -$                     232,745$                    48,383$                      185,118$                    12,118$                      

01 600 Extension U of M contract is paid quarterly.  The first quarter 

expenses are paid in the 2nd quarter

148,621$             16,122$               1,200$                 832$                     146,869$                    9,649$                        1,200$                        471$                           

01 602 Agriculture Inspector 13,500$               3,375$                 -$                     -$                     13,500$                      3,375$                        -$                            -$                            

01 603 Predator Control 10,000$               816$                     -$                     -$                     11,500$                      3,153$                        -$                            -$                            

01 703 Grants and Appropriations 463,482$             93,662$               -$                     -$                     478,530$                    73,840$                      -$                            -$                            

7,537,321$          2,474,686$          7,579,621$          352,658$             7,029,151$                 1,978,633$                 7,097,359$                 320,237$                    

RevenueRevenue

Prior YearCurrent Year

Department 

Expenses Expenses

18



 2:34PM

KIMS

As of Date (MM/YYYY)

N

2018 Approved Final

Full Year Budget

8

Page 1
Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review

As of March 31, 2018

03/2018

Save Report Options:  

Budget Name:  

Budget Selector:  

Comment:

FUND Range From Thru

X   Include/eXclude

4/26/18 **** Swift County ****

01 11

19



 2:34PM
KIMS

03/31/2018
Full
Year 03/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

(79,491) 79,491 (183,568)(6,670,730)(104,077) 6,566,653  0 -2

 168,960  72,712 (72,712) 0  0  0  30  0

 14,991  3,809 (1,394)(11,585) 2,415  14,000  20  17

 249,034  60,939 (60,939) 0  0  0  20  0

 156,745  54,339 (54,339)(25,000) 0  25,000  26  0

 171,188  63,757 (58,279)(10,022) 5,478  15,500  27  35

 256,721  94,613 (94,613)(46,123) 0  46,123  27  0

 64,000  1,000 (1,000) 0  0  0  2  0

 0  1,250 (1,190)(4,290) 60  4,350  100  1

 50,391  19,609 (19,609)(1,200) 0  1,200  28  0

 47,993  257 (257)(4,550) 0  4,550  1  0

 345,593  117,477 (116,763)(32,987) 713  33,700  25  2

 327,191  81,756 (55,498)(110,592) 26,258  136,850  20  19

(206,006) 572,836 (572,836) 0  0  0  156  0

 13,767  4,020 (4,020) 0  0  0  23  0

 4,795  13,705 (13,705) 0  0  0  74  0

 13,448  1,558 (1,558) 0  0  0  10  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 128,731  43,984 (43,508)(8,624) 476  9,100  25  5

 135,667  5,182  1,443 (111,824) 6,625  118,449  4  6

 4,097  21,203 (21,203) 0  0  0  84  0

 208,550  72,850 (21,680)(151,430) 51,170  202,600  26  25

 1,033,199  439,460 (416,611)(47,651) 22,849  70,500  30  32

 33,949  17,779 (4,292)(38,241) 13,487  51,728  34  26

 9,300  5,700 (5,700) 0  0  0  38  0

 835,515  225,563 (212,708)(21,145) 12,855  34,000  21  38

 117,927  117,926 (117,926) 0  0  0  50  0

 52,525  16,836 (14,282) 2,554  2,554  0  24  0

 58,212  27,486 (9,266) 1,220  18,220  17,000  32  107

 56,426  56,426 (56,426) 0  0  0  50  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 40,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 39,118  882 (712)(39,830) 170  40,000  2  0

 188,472  66,306 (66,306)(187,118) 0  187,118  26  0

 132,499  16,122 (15,290)(368) 832  1,200  11  69

 10,125  3,375 (3,375) 0  0  0  25  0

 9,184  816 (816) 0  0  0  8  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 369,820  93,662 (93,662) 0  0  0  20  0

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of March 31, 2018 Page 2

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

1 County General Revenue

General Government3

Board Of Commissioners5

Law Library21

County Administration31

County Auditor40

County Treasurer41

County Assessor42

Public Examiners43

Licenses And Permits44

Data Processing60

Elections89

County Attorney90

Land Records100

Courthouse110

County Museum building111

CPHS building112

Prairie 5-Counsel Assoc building113

Rental House114

Veterans Service122

Planning And Zoning123

Technology Committee148

Technical Support149

Sheriff200

911 Distribution202

Coroner204

Jail205

Grants 6W Community Corrections251

Restorative Practices261

Emergency Management280

Countyrside Public Health Service400

Youth Programs406

Ambulance490

County Parks520

Parks And Drainage521

Extension600

Agriculture Inspector602

Predator Control603

Economic Development Grow701

Grants And Appropriations703

4/26/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 241,672 

 18,800 

 309,973 

 211,084 

 234,945 

 351,334 

 65,000 

 1,250 

 70,000 

 48,250 

 463,070 

 408,947 

 366,830 

 17,787 

 18,500 

 15,006 

 0 

 172,715 

 140,849 

 25,300 

 281,400 

 1,472,659 

 51,728 

 15,000 

 1,061,078 

 235,853 

 69,361 

 85,698 

 112,851 

 0 

 40,000 

 40,000 

 254,778 

 148,621 

 13,500 

 10,000 

 0 

 463,482 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

20



 2:34PM
KIMS

03/31/2018
Full
Year 03/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 740,631  243,227 (142,935)(756,858) 100,292  857,150  25  12

 73,803  94,322  1,281,740 (5,598,999) 1,376,061  6,975,060  56  20

 126,264  49,623 (37,406)(75,728) 12,216  87,944  28  14

 1,594,021  236,798 (236,798) 0  0  0  13  0

 10,952  4,157 (4,157) 0  0  0  28  0

 89,900  27,641 (27,641) 0  0  0  24  0

 3,186,201  448,765 (448,765) 0  0  0  12  0

 615,866  128,047 (128,047) 0  0  0  17  0

 7,574  426 (426) 0  0  0  5  0

 3,062  31 (31) 0  0  0  1  0

(70,024) 483,955 (483,955) 0  0  0  117  0

 1,006,553  301,887 (198,140)(1,204,693) 103,747  1,308,440  23  8

 3,407,454  815,181 (512,953)(3,920,407) 302,228  4,222,635  19  7

 21,163,638  5,308,745  15,854,893  21,030,850  1,954,630 (19,076,220) (3,354,115)

 7,537,321  2,474,687  5,062,634  33  7,579,621  60,085 (7,519,536)  1 (2,414,602)

 983,858  243,227  740,631  25  857,150  100,292 (756,858)  12 (142,935)

 7,111,384  1,473,763  5,637,621  21  7,063,004  1,388,277 (5,674,727)  20 (85,486)

 5,531,075  1,117,068  4,414,007  20  5,531,075  405,975 (5,125,100)  7 (711,093)

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of March 31, 2018 Page 3

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

Unallocated800

County General Revenue1

2 Solid Waste Fund

Environmental Services390

Solid Waste Fund2

3 County Road & Bridge

Highway Administration300

Shared County Engineer301

Maintenance310

Authorized Work Contributions311

Engineering315

Construction320

Equipment & Maintenance Shops330

Other (Highway)350

Accounts Receivable360

Inter-Governmental Expense370

County Road & Bridge3

11 Human Services

Income Maintenance404

Social Services405

Human Services11

4/26/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 983,858 

 168,125 

 175,887 

 1,830,819 

 15,109 

 117,541 

 3,634,966 

 743,913 

 8,000 

 3,093 

 413,931 

 1,308,440 

 4,222,635 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

21



Budget Actual $$ %

Revenue Funds:

General 7,579,621             60,085                 (7,519,536)       1%

Solid Waste/Environmental 857,150                100,293               (756,857)           12%

Road & Bridge 7,063,004             1,388,277            (5,674,727)       20%

Human Services 5,531,075             405,975               (5,125,100)       7%

21,030,850           1,954,630            (19,076,220)     9%

Expenditures:

General 7,537,321             2,474,687            (5,062,634)       33%

Solid Waste/Environmental 983,858                243,227               (740,631)           25%

Road & Bridge 7,111,384             1,473,763            (5,637,621)       21%

Human Services 5,531,075             1,117,068            (4,414,007)       20%

21,163,638           5,308,745            (15,854,893)     25%

Change in Fund Balance (132,788)               (3,354,115)          (3,221,327)       

***(designates deficit or under budget)

Ending Cash Balance Summary 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Cash and Bank Accounts 16,640,315$        12,749,158.12    9,543,887$       7,379,373$  5,950,644$  

Employee Benefits - CD 200,000$              200,000$             200,000$          200,000$      200,000$      

Investments - Health Care 524,981$              524,981$             524,981$          524,981$      524,981$      

Loan Receivable - General Fund  Summary

SCBH 1,549,737$           1,639,182$         1,726,857$       1,812,798$  1,897,039$  (last pymt 12/2032)

CNH Loan #1 -$                       -$                     232,094$          538,601$      839,835$      (last pymt 10/2016)

CNH Loan #2 88,408$                147,047$             204,677$          261,316$      316,981$      (last pymt 07/2019)

County Indebtedness 12,580,000$        -$                     -$                   -$              -$              

**per audit **per audit

Difference

Summary of Funds
Actual & Budget Comparison

1st Quarter 2018

As of March 31, 2018

22



Request for Board Action
BOARD MEITING DATE:

MAY 1, 2019
Commissioner's Report

Depa rtment lnformation

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: I REOUTSTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE:
Treasurer I Ron Vadnais I gzo-g+g-gs++

Agenda ltem Details

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:

Review 1st Quarter 2018 Cash & lnvestments
AGENDA YOU ARI REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

NO
IS THIS MANDATED?

NO
EXPLANATION OF MAN DATE:

N/A
BACKGROUN D/]USTI FICATION :

N/A
PRIVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST/ OTHER PARTIES TNVOLVED? Click here to enter text.

Budget lnformation

FUNDING: N/A

Motions

JFox _GHendrickx EPederson ppeterson ERudnin
Action I Vote

Review/Recommendation

Board Action

COUNTY ATTORNEY:

Danielle Olson
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Kelsey Baker
RECOMMENDATIONS:

XXX
RECOMMENDATIONS:

xxx
COMMENTS:

XXX
COMMENTS:

xxx

23



SWI FT201 8-Selected Accounts 4t17t18

Page 1

Swift County Cash & lnvestments
(lncludes unrealized gains)

As of 3/31/18

Acct
3/31/18
Balance

ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts

Citizens Alliance Bank-Murdock
Fed RLF#281500-SBD
Health lns 16-3
Health lns 17-1
Health lns 17-2
Health lns 18-1
HS Clearing acct #18829020
HS-MMIS# 1 4534(Credit Union)
HS17-1 1

HS17-12
HS17-13
HS17-14
HS17-15
HS17-'16
HS17-5
HS17-6
HS17-8
HS17-9
MAGrC(FEDERATED BOND)#651 1 57
MAGIC(R&B)Mmkt#651 1 73
MAGIC-CIP BOND ACCT#651 1 68
MAG lC-Revenue ACCT#651 1 54
PSB-Appleton
R&B 18-1
R&B lnvest Acct#1 8827605
R&817-1
R&B17-3
R&817-4
R&817-5
R&817-6
R&817-7
R&817-8
R&818-2
Revenuel6-1 1

Revenuel 6-1 3
Revenuel6-21
Revenuel 6-22
Revenuel 6-24
Revenue'16-25
Revenuel 7-1 0
Revenuel 7-1 1

Revenuel 7-1 2
Revenuel 7-1 3
Revenuel 7-3
Revenuel 7-4
Revenuel 7-5
Revenuel 7-6
Revenuel 7-7
Revenuel 7-8
Revenuel 7-9
Revenuel 8-1
State RLF#281498-5BD
StBkDanvers
WELLS FARGO

TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts

Other Assets
REV, R&B & HS-Emp. Benefits CD

3,322.72
353,811.54
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00

11,436.11
3,391.61

100,000.00
200,000.00

0.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
100,000.00
200,000.00
150,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
602,027.82

2,013,833.02
5,215,648.21

3,127.39
35,666.52

200,000.00
18,447.09

0.00
200,000.00
249,000.00
200,000.00
249,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
249,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00

0.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00

85,445.08
345,316.02
126,860.36

15,915,333.49

200,000.00

24



SWI FT201 8-Selected Accounts 4t17t18

Page2

Swift County Cash & lnvestments
(lncludes unrealized gains)

As of 3/31 /1 8

Acct
3t31t'.!8
Balance

TOTAL Other Assets

lnvestments
REV-HEALTH CARE

TOTAL lnvestments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

OVERALL TOTAL

200,000.00

524.981.42

524,981.42

16,640,314.91

0.00

16,640,314.91 / at< {/

25



a{

E'
@oz

r
o
P

o{
I
6oo{

!

oo
a9o

ao

9=: 3 
= 

3 3,i : = = 
5 

= 
: 5 6 : ; 5 3lf

oFoo ooo oOO OO O- OOO- A Ol>
s 3.s s { € o c r - M r - B - - s 8. s l€

*.F,* E T 4 F B I d 7 ? J F E ? B F T EEii fte e 
5 

* 
"a 

1E * E i i E E E 
d',E 

3 
E 

16r " ggtr'=-336''- r" 17

-L-- ----lEu.quoo uo o{u -'v (a-- o qe uli
l+

QQF<<p<<QT€r<1?9<<ar
EE;i€ aEaaJ iE?; E 5EA$6 [

$fliE 
ge ; c 

$ 
* E f *E i i r B 

irl=
* f- Fa i f t E <tz

E:-+-4

- o,o ^ f
H E E : - 6 o ^ 3. ^ ; - E - - ^.H H E

5gfr E;H;;fisX: ggsiHEe,u

uouuouu!uauo-o-. l*15
r9.< 9. ; i i i i' i i i i.i i i i to? Y lYli

tE-ilE 6 $ o $ $ b N N E o $ E l;lE

:.:.:l-i-Lll t=a,r6:; ; ; ; ; ;16 ; ; ; ;,'6,; ; ;. ; 6

S SS S * -V ?. *e2 ?,er - ra ts F'
"8 "8.r F : .? :.s.n.x F .n .{ i r F ? * * x)7ld
E g E E I 5'B E i E E ; E H s 

=i: 
E E Erql!

8,88 8 6 3[ ris s s x:3 B: r-r'

:l----:::l) :9 a'99-t' l;''oQsuoooag o- 6--uu q o q @ s @ @ o s u a u u 6-.

-:iice- E -
€:E!A I I{.8 { { {

s$s
x,innz
d t:6 E d

=ffiz =tu ho o

u:e,";u u u

-l{!r)r!
or9e A

+*qtEF9ii-&E c, >
<F
$sg
i!'l r

sSHlI
HEXE5;E><@
-ttr",oU>gtrl<oc

iitiiti

oo,-ooFooooF-FoFooo-oooHooo€Fo*oFo-.8 S { { I { { { {€;S€.. g -
** '? i*, If .t{rr

v n.i.v v v "g^"7 P v v E v t v t v9 9 E:R" 9 9Vx9 9 9 9 E R""E 9 ra I
*38',33:33398-gg g
: o 4 o a a d'O iA'o -'oY6;66-

- -it;-- -ffi- - - -ffi-i$-ffi-6 uls;u u ug:iu u u u:q:ull!!:..,u*r!:l u

OrttiZZtE.)>N.)!E0>i>

4* IaEIE *3Z29ii:i1
ig Eg if $ r r5"*EFF#xi-".91=is \" E.FE=Fi
(f x > 3 c >: =23P 4', ', [lli;

{t @

',,:,,'., *: ?.; ,A a;r*

s I3 u s e 3 3 e I i X 8"S U S

EFEaiEEAEE*HHHEEfr

^-*
; - S F Y p P F i i s. E B E F.y
il ilPPPPVZTg'QQ**"*?!
r 3 0-o o a < < < i; x!!E@c

QO6€@@O66-@*66@@@...sa96@oQ@qa@66Q',6Q4N N N P N N N N P - P F PF. - N No o o o o o o o o o o o 06 0 0 0
P ,o J> ,o ,o .o -o .o .o .o .o pr.o -o .o _o ,o
ooooooooooo60006.ooooooo:oooooeo606:0
8888888888888€8BS

i.:ii * ,.,.W :*": ;-:;u-i----i-------;-i:-
b 6 blin u i, i, ir i, iJ s'6 u l: ii i!o u 6 0 0 u o u o q u:6 0 q'u o:o
o- d #o' d o' 6\ o' o\ o' d 6 o\ 6:6\ 

^ 
6\

€{
v
R"
@

z
l0

lrl

6

r

N

,:-

I

p

!

N
!3

[--d--aEooFoo-

xssgssqu*lr "{1r_-----gqqt.qqfr
tEgS'EstD
EE EAE 6

I__,___UuuhuuuI
Icre*rg
IEg,qil *e

Ip 5

!***n*a
ftegg'B
E* 6 li;_i i *

. Htrsr*rss
\t lIEE,€Eee

!I88s888
:I\, --!*": - NuI- 6ffi{ 6 O{no o#o o usIs sHs s s

3333333
<<<<*<<
trt?tt?;;;;;;;

a.E.N i Y,r-:i,:- ! !

o@ooo
bbbob

ffi
adx

sSl- 'o s

aoao uaaaaooaoouooouu ----lElz- - - -tzt=i i i i i i i i t i t t t t r t i * i + i i i i i i i t t t t t t t i i i i t i i t i t t r t, 19,19
P S D S D $ D D $ D O D $ 

' 
S D O D S N N O 6 $ IFIJi i i i i 1 i 1 1 i 1 i i i i i i i 1 i i 1 1 i i 1 i i 1 i i 1 i i i i i 1 i i i 1 i 1 1 1 1 i,"tr

F@@&6@@6@6@6@666@@@6@@@6@@6@6666666666@6@6&@66@@

lE l>
e e oqo @6qo 6 e - lil2

sa6 e @6o-q @ ,-eNj-,- 6q6 i:N: lnq :' 6 -N lgl;9 {Nq44- 6@65-46{6€9OQq@6-r6 g€59- p6 
-@ r O l?l;N €QA-aOraNu9{-NN{{aOuO@NAqeaN€65 cOO Aa J a966lflq

:r )oJ9:J!..'909!"ls90:!e99\90PP9!.r!^99.!..'9!^)o909\'P9. t,90:J 99. : :oaol@lr€ oeiru6sain;b\{osgoerEaps6qui!bogieis: {at ou - uobol-.llUu SqNo-aaN-o6o5€6{u5{{p65u96O9o{5 -N5 O6 6 6o66
*12
-q gq @ lr

p p DNpN N u Upp 6 -6{a o-s J 6u65!: I<s 3 K8SF F ts lEs g E=iS JrA r.395338 l=s ; ui;H 3 S xdE I d8Bts xSli EE€t!3e

u ss
.6ooo i_.i_
A{@E6Ou{u-{PNQ
!,P9J9|!^
oQsuN6a6{Oo{6p

a {9
J 9\9

26



a7
@r
f-tr9
Z+

N

.N
a
5

N{
mo
ED

99N

-{o3P
ov

b{

zz

o6o{

27


	01 04-17-18 draft 1
	02 extention sponsor request
	03 Glacial Ridge Trail Development Association contribution request
	04 Request for Board Action - Daycare Deferred Loans 5.1.18
	711 12th St. N
	Benson, MN 56215

	05 board request 2018 gravel crushing
	05a GRAVEL BIDS 2018
	Sheet1

	06 Request for Board Action-Voting Equipment Grant Signing
	06a Swift County Encumbered VEGA Contract
	06b Award Letters Swift County
	07 Request for Board Action
	07a Budget to Actual Recap
	07b BudgetToActual
	07c Summary of Funds 
	08 Review 1st Quarter 2018 Cash  Investments
	08a Review 1st Quarter 2018 Cash & Investments



